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P.O. Box 300-

@ - Seabrook, NH 03874
Telephone (603)474 9521
Facsimile (603)474 2987 :i

.

' Energy Sorvice Corparation Ted c. remont aum
Senior Vice President and

Chief Nuclear Officer
NYN 92088

June 29, 1992

United States Nuclear Regulatory Commission
. Washington, D.C. 20555

Attention: Document Control Desk

References: Facility Operating License No. NPF-86, Docket No 50-443
-

Subject: Facility Operating Report (LliR) 92 05 00; Prer,suii/cr Safety Valve Sctpoint
- Testing

Gentlemen:
,

Enclos::d please find Licensee Event Report (LER) No. 92-05 00 for Seabiook Station.
This submittal documents an event which occurred on May 29, 1992, and is being reported
pursuant to 10 CFR 56.73(a)(2)(i).

Very truly yours,

Qy N W ~

_-

Ted C. Feigy maum

TCF:aLL/ss
Enclosures: NRC Forms 366, 360 A

_

cc: - Mr; Thomas T. Mattin INPO
Regional Administrator Records Center
U;S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission 1100 Circle 75 Parkway
Region i Atlanta, G A 30334

475 Allendale Road
King of Prussia, PA 19406

Mr. Gordon E. Edison. Sr. Project Manager
Project Directorate I-3

. Division of Reactor Projects
LLS. Nuclear - Regulatory Commission
Washington, DC . 20555

Mr. Noel Dudicy
NRC Senior Resident I r.spe ct or
P,0. Ilox 1149

- Seabrook, Nil 03874

na n. t
U1UUeL-

9207010174 920629 a member of the Northeast Utihties system
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Pressurizer Safety Valve Setpoint Testing
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Two out of three Pressurizer Cole Safety Valves (PCSV's) failed their required setpoint testing. T he
valves which were installed in the plant during the first operatine cycle, were remoted during the first
refueline outage and sent to Wyle Laboratories for setpoint tening. The required setpoint is 24M5
psig 1% (2461 to 2509 psig) pursuant to Technical Specification L4,2.2. The as-found setpoints
were as follows:

Scrial Numbers As Found Scipoint
<

Nf 6464-08-0064 2454 psig (Out of Specification Low)
N56964-OLOO65 2434 p;ig (Out of Specification-Lew)
N56964-08 0066 2450 psig (In Specification)

Th" PCSV's operate to praent the Reactor Coolant 5ptem (RC.5) f rom being pressuri/cd above in
Safety Limit of 2735 psig. Technical Specification 3 4 2.2 requires that "All Pressurver Code Sate:y
Vses shall be OPERABLE with a litt setting of 2485 psig 1 1G' when in Modes 1, A and 1
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Description of Event

During the first refueling outage, the three Pressuri/cr Code Safety Vahes (PCSVi); RC.V115,
RC-V116, and RC-V117 were removed and replaced with three tested spare l'CSV3. This was
done to perform setpoint testing required by Technical Specification 4.0.5 and Section XI of the
ASME Boiler and Pressure Vessel Code, Subsection IWV-3512,19S3 Edition including Summer
1983 Addendum.

In May 1992, the PCSV's were sent to Wyle Laboratorics for setpoint testine and adjustment,
to meet the requirements of Tachnical Specification 3 4.2 ' The vahes were tes:cd on Mn
27/28, 1992 in accordance with Wyle Laboratories Test Procedure 1032, Rev. IL This procedure

,

was previously reviewed and approved by NilY. T he Acceptance Critetta d e fine ti in t his
procedure includes: 1) a total of three consecutise valid test runs within m 1G of the set

salid test runs shall not exhibit a continuous increase orpressure and 2) the three conser r

decrease in set pressure such that difference between the highest set pressure and the loweit
set pressure exceeds 1.5% of thc .mc nameplate set pressure. The results of the testing were
provided to NHY by Wyle Laboratories on May 29, 1992.

Two out of three Pressurizer Code Safety Valves (PCSV's) failed the required setpoint testing.
The requir-d setpoint is 24SS psig : 19 (2461 to 2509 psig). The as-found setpoints were as
follows:

Serial Numbers As-Found Setpoint

N56964-08-0064 2454 psig (Out of Specification-Low)
N56964-08-0063 2434 psig (Out of Spe ification-Low)

, N56964-08-0066 2450 psig (In Specification)

The PCSV's operate to prevent .he Reactor Coolant System |RCS) from being pressurized above
its Safety Limit of 2735 psig. Technical Specification 3.4.2.2 requires that 'All Prcssurizer Code
Safety Valves shall be OPERABLE with a lift setting of 2485 psig - IT when the plant is in
Modes 1, 2, a nd 3. Contrary to this Technical Specification requirement two out of three
FCSV's which were installed on the Prcssuri/cr during the fir st cycle of operation e shihi' e d
as-lound setpoints which were outside the range required by Technical Specilication 3.4.2.2.
These as-found setpoints represent a condition prohibited by Technical Specifications and is
reportable pursuant to 10CFR50.73(a)(2)(i)(B).

S a fe t y Consecuences

The as-found setpoints for safety valve serial numbers N56964-0X-0064 and N56964-OS 0065 were
less than the lower limit of 'the required setpoint range for the PCSV% (2461 psig). With
setpoints less than the lower limit of the required selpoint range the PCSV's, would open slightly
earlier than expected if needed to mitigate a RCS overprenurization event. The PCSV's would
continue to be able to perform their intended safety function. The as-found setpoints of the
PCSV's are sufficiently abme the Pressurizer Power Operated Relief Valves (PORVN) setpoints
of 23S5 psig such that unnecessary challenges to the PCSV's would not have occurred.
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New Hampshire Yankee submitted License Amendment Request 91 11 ' Code Safet) Vahe Sctroint
Tolerance Relaxation * to the NRC on May 5,1992 in letter NYN.92059. License- Amendment
Request 91-11 proposes changes to the Seabr ook Station Tn hnical Specifications to allow a
resision of the Pressuriier Code Safety Vahe and Main Steam 1.in: Code Safets Yahe setpoint
to!crances to 37c The e 3% salue will ne u,ed as the a,-found acceptance criteria to
initiate additional valve testing required by ASME Section XI, Article IWV-3513. 'i he proposed
Technical Specification changes require that the safety vahe setpoints be restored to within 1

of their nominal setpoints following testing The proposed revision of the safety salveIrc
setpoint tolerances was evaluated by Yankee Atomic Electric Company fo r NilY and is
documented in topical report Y A E C-1847 The Y AEC-IS47 demonsuated the following:

1. For e.ents where DNilR is a concern, there will be no reduction in the calculated

minimum DNilR,

2. For events where overpressurization is a conce rn, the s>icty limits are not exceeded, and

3. For esents where olfsite doses are a concern, the saf et, limits are not exceeded, and

4. For LOCA events, the acceptance criteria for ECCS performance are not exceeded.

The proposed revision of the code safety valve setpoint toicrance to r YT relates to an
acceptable range on the as-found serpoint of 2411 to 2559 mig. Eac! af thc three PC S \"s
tested on May 27/28, 1992 at Wyle Laboratories exhibited as found setpoints within this to:crance.
Therclore, based on the evaluation documented in YAEC 1847 and submitted in License

Amsodment Request 91-11, NHY has concluded that there were no ads erse safety consequenecs
as a result of this event.

Root Cause

Safety Valve Serial Nurber N 50964- ,64

If a safety valve leaks during a setpoint test, the vahes' huddle chamber becomes pressurized,
cffectively increasing the valve seat area. With this larger area. a lower pressure could produce
su fficie n t force to lift the disc. A pre test leakage was noted which affected the as-found
setpoint of this test. The next three setpoiat tests were performed within specification with /ero
leakage. Wyle Laboratories and the valve manufacturer, Crosby Valve and Gace Company concur
with this evaluation. Safety Vah Serial Number N56964-0000% exhibited a similar result in
November 1989.

Safety Valve Serial Numba N56964-000065

Without pre-test leakage, the cause for a low out of tolerance setpoint is unknown. Wyle
Laboratories and Crosby -Vahe & Gage Company concur with this evaluation. Safety Valve
Serial Number N56964-000067 exhibited a similar result in December NS Sescral industry
initiatives arc onguing to determine root causes f or Safety Vahc setpeint drilt.

Safety Valve Scrial Number N56964-OS00N,

The as-found setpoint was within toicaance therefore no evaluahon is required
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Correctise Actions

Safety Val c Scrial Nuniber N569nd-OS-0063

The as-found setpoint for the first test was 2454 psig which is 98.7 % of the nameplate set
pressure of 2485 psig. The next three tests were all within 19 of the nameplatt set pressure
without adjustment or repair. Pre-test leakage was noted and post-test leakage was /cro,

Safety Valve Serial Number N56964 OS-0065 j
i

i
'The as-found setpoint for the first test was 2434 psig which is 97.49 of the numeplate set

pressure of 2485 psig. Of the next three tests, oae test was outside the 2 IG tolerance (low),
therefore the valve was adjusted % flat clockwise. The next three test 3 were all out of the 1
1% tolerance (high). The vahe was adjusted % fla t, counter c hic k w isc- The next three tests

were all within the 2 1% !alerance. Pre and post-f eu leakage was /cro and there was no net
adjustment on the valve.

Safety Valve serial Number N56964-Oh-0066

The as-found setpoint for the first test was 2450 psig which is 99.8% of the namcplate set
pressure of 2485 psig. Of the next two tests, one was outside the 1 1% tolerance (low) Ihc

next three runs were all within the 1% tolerance. Pre-test !cakage was zero and post test
leakage was noted. This valve will be reworkcd at NHY. There w as no adjustment made to the
valve.

No test run exceeded 2 2.1% of the nameplate set pres.sure for arq of the s alves tested.
.

NHY Inservice Test Program personnel will continue to monitor safety valve perf ormance and
will initiate corrective action as necessary.

Phnt Conditions

The PCSV's which were determined to have as-found setpoints outside of the toicrance required
by Technical Specifications were installed on the Pressurizer during the entire first cycle of
operation.

.

This is the first event of this type to have occurred during an operating cycle at 5eabrook
Station. -
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